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TO:  ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS  
 
FROM: Jonathon Ziehr, NRP 
  Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Program Administrator 
   
DATE:  May 7, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Continuing Education – June 2018  

 
 

Finally, Some warm weather!!  With the increase in temperatures the number of calls for traumatic 
injuries generally follows suit.  During the month of June we will spend a short time reviewing the State 
of Ohio Trauma Triage Guidelines.  The majority of our time will be spent reviewing our approach to 
large scale incidents with multiple traumatic injuries.  We will focus on the Rescue Task Force concept 
and host several different hands-on scenarios putting into play the teachings that have been 
continuously reviewed. 

 
I ask that you take time to review the following protocol: 
 
Tab 1000 : Trauma Protocols 

 
I look forward to seeing you in the coming month.  If you have any questions or comments please 

feel free to contact Brent, Aislinn or myself. 
 
 
Jonathon M. Ziehr, NRP 
419-213-6570 
jziehr@co.lucas.oh.us 
 
Brent Parquette, NRP 
419-213-6508 
bparquette@co.lucas.oh.us 
 
Aislinn Charlton-Dennis, NRP 
419-213-6570 
adennis@co.lucas.oh.us 
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